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DOUBLE "R"™ INC. e
P.0. Box 2118  OIL CONSERVATION Divi
Farmington, N.M 87499 SANTA FE
505-326-5525

August 1, 1988

Y A s S—
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division ,éay(ﬁ'/ﬁg//%?i)

P.0O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, HN.M. 873501
Liteal, Bodlp ot
Attention: Mr. Bill LeMa Director )
Y Qm /Qu:a&f
Re: Non-standard Location Request ol /Uf/‘/ Sec &

Gentlemen:

Double "R" Inc. request administrative approval of a non-
standard location of Jicarilla”A“ 19 No. 1. The well is to be
located at 360’ FNL & 1100’ FEL, Sec.19, Twn. 30N, Rng.1W, Rio
Arriba Co., N.M., and will have the Gallup as its objective.
This request ies based on topography

Double "R" owne all offsetting 160 acre tractse, as shown on
the attached plat. A topographic map showing the location is
aleo attached.

The anticipated spud date for this well i mid September,
1988. Your expedient handling of this request would be greatly
appreciated. .

Sincerely,
John Alexander
V.P. Production

CC:

New Mexico 0il Congervation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.

Aztec, N.M. 87410



DOURLE "R" INC
NON STANDARD LOCATION PLAT

WELL NAME: Jicarilla "A" 19 Noo 1

LOCATION: 3&0' FNL & 1100 FEL, Sec.19, Twrn.30N, Rng.1W
Rio Arriba Co., N.M.
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DOUBLE "R'", INC.
JICARILLA A 19 NO.
360'FNL & 1000'FEL

19-T. 30N-R. 1W
RIO ARRIBA CO N.
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STATE OF NEV WEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRIGT OFFICE

YOO IO BHAZIYG TIOAD
AZITE, NEW MEXICO 07410
(5US5) 334-6178
O1L COHSERVATION DIVISION
Box 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
DATE S F -V

RE: TProposed MC
Proposed DIIC
Proposed NSL g
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:

| have examined the application dated ?2‘£i~f2(§7,

” ERINE e ALY A= (T son-{ ]

for the jj&jéff
Operator Lease and Vell No, Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:
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Yours truly,




